
NDERFP2207 Addendum – Questions and Answers 
Posted 10.4.2022 
 
 

Solicitation Reference 
Section Solicitation Page Number Question Answer 

NA NA 
1. Is business registration in 
Nebraska mandatory? 

Yes. All contractors must be authorized to transact business 
in the State of Nebraska and comply with all Nebraska 
Secretary of State Registration requirements. Please refer to 
the following site for information on doing business with the 
State of Nebraska. 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_bureau/vendor-
info.html 

NA NA 

2. The Letter of good 
standing- can that be from an 
awardee home state  i.e my 
home state? 

Yes. Any bidder who is issued an Intent to Award will be 
required to certify that it has so complied and produce a true 
and exact copy of its current (within 90 calendar days) valid 
Certificate of Good Standing or Letter of Good Standing, or in 
the case registration is not required, to provide, in writing the 
reason as to why none is required. 

NA NA 

3. Is there any proposed 
budget published and 
available for this BID?  

No. A specific budget has not been published for this 
solicitation. Vendors should submit a budget that is sufficient 
to meet the requirements and deliverables contained within 
the RFP. A contract will be signed with the responsible 
contractor whose proposal is most advantageous to the 
program, with price and other factors considered. 

J. Insurance Requirements 29 

Is it required to provide the 
Certification of Insurance 
with the proposal response? 

No. A Certificate of Insurance is due at the time of 
contracting. 

N/A N/A 
Could you please grant an 
extension on the due date? Yes. The due date for the proposal is extended to 10.14.22.  

E. Secretary Of State/Tax 
Commissioner Registration 
Requirements 13 

Is it required to provide the 
License to do Business in 
Nebraska with the proposal 
response? 

Yes. All contractors must be authorized to transact business 
in the State of Nebraska and comply with all Nebraska 
Secretary of State Registration requirements. Please refer to 
the following site for information on doing business with the 
State of Nebraska. 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_bureau/vendor-
info.html 

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_bureau/vendor-info.html
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_bureau/vendor-info.html


  
What is the size of the overall 
data warehouse? 

The actual size of the data warehouse is not relevant to this 
project. EdFi ODS, which is the transactional system, needs to 
be migrated as a part of this project. 

N/A N/A 
What is the size of the overall 
data repositories if any? 

By the end of the school year the size of the year specific EdFi 
ODS grows to about 15 GB. 

N/A N/A 

Could you please disclose the 
overall budget for this 
contract? 

No. A specific budget has not been published for this 
solicitation. Vendors should submit a budget that is sufficient 
to meet the requirements and deliverables contained within 
the RFP. A contract will be signed with the responsible 
contractor whose proposal is most advantageous to the 
program, with price and other factors considered. 

N/A N/A 

Are there incumbents under 
this solicitation? If yes, could 
you please share the details 
of the previous contracts 
with the incumbent names? 

No. In early 2022, NDE contracted with an external vendor to 
assess the current state of the ADVISER system and provide a 
migration strategy to Azure but, for the purposes of the 
requirements and deliverables contained within this RFP, 
there are no incumbents.  

N/A N/A 

Are there any additional 
points for DVBE, MBE, Local 
Business, etc., ? 

Please reference section I.P. Evaluation of Proposals for 
information regarding allowable preferences. No other 
preferences are anticipated outside of those outlined in this 
section. 

N/A N/A 

Kyndryl (formally IBM Global 
Technology Services) 
respectfully requests an 
extension of the due date 
(October 11th) to 
10/28/2022.  

Due to the nature of the work and timelines for deliverables 
we are only able to extend the due date of the proposal to 
10.14.22 

 


